



Dong Van Huy

Senior Front-End Developer

Date of birth: 28/09/1989

Gender: Male

Phone: 0977233069

Email: huydongit@gmail.com

Address: District 8, Ho Chi Minh, Vietnam

Website: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/harry-dong-794266102/>

OBJECTIVE

I had 7 years of experience working as a Front-End developer, including 2 years working with React js, I am familiar with JavaScript libraries and frameworks. I also have experience work with cross-browser/cross-device and I can work as a team leader like set up a new project development environment and can manage a small team within the project. I always ready for technological changes.

EDUCATION

Sept 2007 - Oct 2010

NTT University

Major: Information Technology Faculty

Software engineer

WORK EXPERIENCE

May 2019 - Present

VNG Company

Senior Front-end Developer

Main responsibilities:

- Build Feature in Project Zalo Pay (Fin-tech app) with React JS and deploy to Test environment.
 - Write technical document for the project.
 - Communicate with Product Owner get full information and requests of the project.
 - Review code and assign task for team member.
 - Mentor member in my team work together.
 - Support and communication with another team for build new environment or fix issue.
-

Nov 2017 - May 2019

DXC Company

Senior Front-end Developer

Main responsibilities:

- DXC company is outsource company so I work with many project and a lot of team.
- We used Agile/SCRUM Framework methodologies in manager process.
- Review code and assign task for team member.
- Mentor others member in my team work together.
- Trainer of course HTML5 CSS3.
- Resolve cross-browser compatibility issues and ways to work around.

Achievements and skills gained:

- Be assessed positively by the client.
- Basic understanding of server, database and good experience in RESTfull API design and development.
- Improve English Communication Skill.

Apr 2016 - Nov 2017

Sentifi Company

Front-end Developer

- Working With Data In AngularJS
- Agile Requirements With User Stories, Scrum
- Convert PSD to HTML5 with CSS3/JavaScript/JQuery integrated, Angular Js, Angular mobile, Canvas, SVG.
- Working With Photoshop.

Oct 2013 - Sept 2015

Sutrix Company

Front-end Developer

- Convert PSD to HTML5 with CSS3/JavaScript/JQuery integrated
- Build Template website with cross-platform, cross-browser development , responsive.
- Strives to create simple, extensible, secure, scalable, well-performing, tested and maintainable code.

ACTIVITIES

2018 - 2019

Mentoring Fresher and Newcomer

Mentor

- I teaching course HTML5, CSS3 at DXC company.
- I mentor Fresher, newcomer and member in my team.

HONORS & AWARDS

2018

2nd Prize Digilife Contest

SKILLS

Language

English, Vietnamese

Build-Tool System

Webpack, Npm, Yarn

Front-end

React JS, Redux (Saga, Observerble), Angular 5, HTML5, CSS3(BEM, SASS, SCSS, LESS), Javascript ES6, Typescript, NextJs, React Native, Jest, Enzyme, Progressive Web App, SEO.

Back-end

Node.js

Version Control Systems

Github, Bitbucket

Deployment Tools

Docker, Jenkins, Microsoft Azure Cloud

PROJECTS

ZaloPay Project

(May 2019 - present)

Customer	VNG Company
Description	- Build Feature in Zalo Pay App
Team size	4
My position	Senior Software Engineer
My responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none">- Receive request from Product Owner.- Development Feature Transaction history, Support center.- Review code assign task for team member.- Support team member to finish working on time.- Build Docker Image and deploy to test environment by Jenkins.- Writing up technical manuals and user instructions.- Write unit test and Bug Fixing.
Technologies used	- React Js, React Native, Redux Observable, Redux Saga, Webpack, Yarn, React Bootstrap, Jest, Enzyme, Zeplin, Docker, Jenkins, NodeJs.

CBA Australia -TYMEBank project

(2018 - 2019)

Customer	TymeBank
Description	- Build website internet banking for Tyme Bank.
Team size	20
My position	Senior Software Engineer
My responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none">- Development features electricity bill, Transfers money, create responsive design and handle cross browsers/cross platforms compatibility issues- Review code.- Write and optimize client-side code of the web applications, create fast application with good UI/UX.- Writing up technical manuals and user instructions.- Write unit test and Bug Fixing.
Technologies used	- HTML5, CSS3, ES6, React js, Redux Observable, SASS, Webpack, React Bootstrap, Jest, Enzyme, Typescript

Manulife Project

(2017 - 2018)

Customer	Manulife Viet Nam
Description	- Build app manage information customer
Team size	25
My position	Senior Software Engineer
My responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none">- Get data from API and Develop process form interface requests- Review code and Optimize code- Support team member to finish working on time- Write unit test and Bug Fixing
Technologies used	- Angular 5, HTML5, CSS3, Material UI, Unit Testing Jasmine, Karma